UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE

National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration
National Marine Fisheries Service

P.O. Box 21668

Juneau, Alaska 99802-1668

January 25, 2006

MEMORANDUM FOR: The Regg;?
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FROM: Jes‘icg\’ arrett
ta «Manager, Restricted Access Management

SUBJECT : 2006 Community Development Plan (CDP) Halibut
Allocations

The following tables show amounts of halibut available for
harvest in 2006 by CDQ groups. Halibut amounts were adopted by
the International Pacific Halibut Commission at its January, 2006
meeting, and reflect the catch sharing plan implemented by the
North Pacific Fishery Management Council.

CDP Area Allocations in Percents for Halibut*

Area APICDA BBEDC CBSFA CVRF NSEDC YDFDA Total
4B 100% 100%
4C 15% 85% 100%
4D 26% 24% 30% 20% 100%
4E 30% 70% 100%

CDP Area Allocations in Pounds for Halibut*

Area APICDA BBEDC CBSFA CVRF NSEDC YDFDA Total
4B 334,000 0 0 0 0 0 334,000
4C 120,750 0 684,250 0 0 0 805,000
4D 0 125,580 0 115,920 144,900 96,600 483,000
4E 0 99,000 0 231,000 0 0 330,000
Total 454,750 224,580 | 684,250 | 346,920 144,500 96,600 1,952,000

* Halibut pounds are net weight (head off, gutted) and represent amounts
available to CDQ groups at the start of the 2006 £fishing year.

ALASKA REGION - www.fakr.noaa.gov





